# Minutes of the N+243<sup>rd</sup> meeting of C4

May 6, 2024

Present Maiko Cheng (chair), Daan Verkade (minute taker), Jelte de Kock, Celine de

Jong, René Tielen, Stijn Schroijen, Martijn van Dijk, Bartjan Henkemans, Noa

Bliek, Kim van Alphen & Lora Šimić

Apologies Jealy van den Aker, Susan van Ewijk & Jasper Gregoire

**Guests** Tessa Verheul

# 1 Opening

Maiko Cheng opens the N+243<sup>rd</sup> meeting at 12:46 and chairs the meeting.

# 2 Determining Final Agenda

**Tessa Verheul** is here as a guest because she wants to join C4.

## 3 Announcements

**Lora Šimić**, who is absent, still wanted to mention that the internal activity, which will take place next week. She asks if we wanted to pool or bowl. The vote concluded in pooling. **Lora Šimić** will sent a more detailed update later this week.

**Maiko Cheng** mentions that the symposium sign up will start in 10 minutes (mentioned at 12:50).

# 4 Minutes N+242<sup>nd</sup> meeting

**Decision N+243.1:** The minutes of the 242<sup>nd</sup> are approved with thanks to the minute-taker.

# 5 Action points

The actionpoints are discussed:

- **Action point N+242.1** for Next meeting on **Maiko Cheng**: Send a planner for the individual evaluations
- 20 **Maiko Cheng** did not this >:(

Extension of **Action point N+242.1** for **Maiko Cheng** on N+244: Send a planner for the individual evaluations

Lora Šimić didn't mention on time that she wouldn't be at the meeting.

## 6 Mail

No mail.

15

# 7 Updates

#### 7.1 EB

Maiko Cheng had a busy week. He realised that he will not have any more lunch lectures to organize as all upcoming lunch lectures are already being organized by the kandies or members of C4.

### 7.2 Company

At the moment the introduction week will not have a BBQ and some other promotional stuff. **René Tielen** is looking into different ways to still reach the same target goals.

## 7.3 Working groups

Bartjan Henkemans has been working on the symposium website. He needs us to proofread everything to be sure that everything has been correctly written down. Bartjan Henkemans also mentions that the website is just a basic copy of the SNiC website.

At the moment we are already making a profit out of the symposium and there is still room for more profit to be earned.

#### 40 8 Past events

## 8.1 Lunch lecture Deltares

Celine de Jong thought the lecture was fine. It was unfortunate that they kept mentioning to not go into detail about many of the things they presented because of the shortage of time. It was still good to see that they got many questions after the lecture. When the company asked if people had questions, no-one really answered. However, the more in-depth questions came after the lecture which is something we can notify companies of in the future.

#### 8.2 Visit Da Vinci

The activity was full and fun. They went very in-depth. It was funny to see that everyone was told to wear business casual clothing, while the employees were wearing flipflops and had stonks images as background on their screens. Da Vinci was very happy with us.

#### 8.3 Lunch Lecture YER

It was okay. The presenter was really nice and went really in depth on the topic. They were also very happy with the lecture. They were also very happy with the flask, which should have been a powerbank. Everyone could laugh about it.

#### 8.4 Borrel with UiPath

The borrel was nice. The borrel was not to busy, but **Maiko Cheng** didn't think this was a bad thing. People were apparently having some sort of contract negotiation in the lounge of GEWIS during the borrel.

#### 9 Future events

#### 9.1 Lunch Lecture KUBUS

This is hosted by **Lora Śimić**. If you can help out, please indicate so in the C4 group chat. **Maiko Cheng** did plan another sort of company in this month. He hopes this won't be too much of an issue.

## 9.2 VanDerLande company visit

**Maiko Cheng** asks if someone can take over for him as he can't attend. **Bartjan Henkemans** offers to take this over as this would also benefit the study trip committee. He will also ask **Jens Knapen** to accompany him for this reason.

# 70 10 Discussion points

## 10.1 Sponsoring update

Maiko Cheng got some feedback from Martijn van Dijk and from Jealy van den Aker.

**Maiko Cheng** explains how we will need to plan the sponsorplan for next year. So he thinks we should budget for 70,000 euros. At the moment **Ruben Wolters** is looking for where we can make cuts in the budget to make this work. At the moment there is nothing final about this.

There is also some discussion about how we should look at our prices for the services we provide as GEWIS. **Celine de Jong** mentions for instance increasing the company visit price as the amount of students attending has increased since then.

Maiko Cheng mentions that he still sending out some contract to certain companies. So more money will be coming in and he thinks he can 'hark' the last three thousand euros in the last two months that he is board.

#### 10.2 Kandie

Tessa Verheul presents herself as EB support next year. The question is asked why she wants to be EB support next year. She likes sales and wants to see how this would work. Martijn van Dijk asks what her favorite bread is from the bezorgkantine. She answers the egg salad one. People except Bartjan Henkemans look disgusted. She also mentions

that she will be the slave of the EB. People don't advise her to become a slave.

**Decision N+243.1:** Tessa Verheul is a member of C4.

#### 90 **11 A.O.B.**

The acquisition training is on the 13th or 20th of June. Feel free to join if you want to.

# 12 Final Inquiry

**Celine de Jong** was thinking about raising hands when someone asks if anyone is against **Tessa Verheul** as C4 member. She mentions that the wedding can't go through when someone jokingly objects during the question' is there someone who objects'. The same holds for when the people marrying act hesitatingly in their answer to say yes.

**Noa Bliek** asks too **Maiko Cheng** what the dinner will be tonight. Hubble.

**Bartjan Henkemans** mentions that **Martijn van Dijk** has a final inquiry. **Martijn van Dijk** asks if we can make decision with the current amount of members in this meeting. Yes.

Maiko Cheng should be blacklisted.

**Daan Verkade** asks if people are excited for the fun fact that will be written in the mail. People are!

## 13 Closure

100

Maiko Cheng closes the N+243<sup>rd</sup> meeting at 13:28.

# A List of actionpoints

| No.     | Deadline | Name        | Action                                    |
|---------|----------|-------------|---|
| N+242.1 | N+244    | Maiko Cheng | Send a planner for the individual evalua- |
|         |          |             | tions                                     |

## **B** List of decisions

| No.     | Decision  |
|---------|---|
| N+243.1 | The minutes of the $242^{nd}$ are approved with thanks to the minute-taker. |
| N+243.1 | Tessa Verheul is a member of C4.  |